Republic of the Philippines

Department of Education
Region X \
DIVISION OF EL SALVADOR CITY o 4

Zone 3, Poblacion, E! Salvador City
Telefax No: (088) 555-0475| Email Address: elsalvador.city@deped.gov.ph| Website: depedelsalvadorcity.net

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No_ 24! ,5.2019
To: Public Elementary Schools
Public Secondary Schools
This Division
(-

From: OLGA @. ALO E, Ph.D., CESE
Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
OIC, Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

Subject: Meeting for Regional Festival of Talents in Technolympic

Date: November 12, 2019

1. This office hereby informs all School teachers/coaches to attend the upcoming meeting on
November 13, 2019, 2:00-5:00P.M., at the LRMDS Office, Division Office of El Salvador City,
El Salvador City.

2. The following are the list of teachers/coaches:

Name of Teachers/Coaches School
1. Amelita D. Mangayan Hinigdaan National High School
2. Wilfredo B. Namoc Jr. Cogon National High School
3. Elvir L. Ebonia Molugan National High School
4. Rowena D. Caylo Cogon National High School
5. Filmary Molugan National High School
6. Cherry B. Sabasaje Molugan Central School
7. Junalyn Ballesteros Molugan Central School
8. Jeannett E. Gulay Molugan National High School
9. Honeylette T. Macahilos Molugan Central School
10. Romulo C. Bajuyo Cogon National High School
11. Layres Banuag Molugan National High School
12. Karen V. Desamparado Molugan National High School

3. This memorandum serves as Locator Slip of the following teachers listed above.




